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January 17, 1977

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 20701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

In the course of the preliminary compilation of photographic
evidence and materials pertinent to the Kennedy and King assassi-
nations, your name has been brought to our attention as a possible
source of such evidence.

It would be of great help to the investigation if you would
provide us with an index of relevant photographs that you may have
in your possession, a brief description of their significance, and
a list of other researchers you may know of who have done work in
this area. Eventually, with your consent, we may want copies or
originals of certain of your materials as we evaluate our need for
obtaining them. Should it be the case that any of these materials
have left your possession, please let us know where they may pre-
sently be found or the person(s) to whom they have been given.

As you may have done other work relevant to either assassi-
nation, you may have other information or materials that will aid us
in our investigation. We would appreciate hearing about it.

We thank you in advance for any assistance you provide and look
forward to hearing from you.

With all good wishes, I remain
Sincerely,

‘P $.Q

Patricia M. Orr
Special Assistant to the
Chief Counsel and Director

PMO/r1lm



